

OHFP Technical Briefing Deck

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 19:58:10 -0400
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-201710 v5_Clean_715.pptx (85.32 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated deck based on this afternoon's discussion. This version also incorporates comments from TBS. There is also a place holder for IESO input on its slide.

We've sent IESO the slide for feedback and input. The text that is currently on IESO's slide was from TBS.

The QAs will likely come Saturday as folks are working to consolidate input from the OFA and TBS.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca